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P.O. BOX 145115 ! SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 ! (801) 538-1035

AGENDA

TO: Members of the Senate Workforce Services and Community and Economic Development
Standing Committee

FROM: Sen. Stuart C. Reid, Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Tuesday, February 28, 2012
TIME: 4:00 PM
PLACE: 215 Senate Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0282 Credit for Veteran Training  (T. Weiler)
(ecm/jdh)

2. HB0080S01 Reorganization of Administrative Support Functions in State Agencies  (W. Harper)
(erb/alh)

3. HB0139 Department of Community and Culture Amendments  (W. Harper)
(pla/bnc)

COMMITTEE  MEMBERS

Sen. Stuart C. Reid, Chair

Sen. Patricia W. Jones
Sen. Karen W. Morgan

Sen. Ralph Okerlund
Sen. Aaron Osmond

Sen. Jerry W. Stevenson
Sen. Michael G. Waddoups

Committee Analyst:  Benjamin N. Christensen, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary:  Karen Allred SWED0228.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.

http://www.le.utah.gov/~2012/htmdoc/sbillhtm/SB0282.htm
http://www.le.utah.gov/~2012/htmdoc/hbillhtm/HB0080S01.htm
http://www.le.utah.gov/~2012/htmdoc/hbillhtm/HB0139.htm

